
1

Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Mike Deutsch <mike@permitswest.com>
Sent: Saturday, December 14, 2019 8:32 AM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: Brian Wood
Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: Fwd: NSL for DJR Carson Well No. 615H [30-045-35878]

Thanks Leonard. 

Mike Deutsch 
Project Director 
Permits West, Inc. 
37 Verano Loop 
Santa Fe, NM 87508 
 
Office: 505-466-8120 
Mobile: 505-470-5846 
 
This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of addressee and may 
contain proprietary, confidential and/or privileged information.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, any use, copying, disclosure, 
dissemination or distribution is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this 
communication and destroy all copies.  
On 12/13/2019 4:41 PM, Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD wrote: 

Mr. Mike Deutsch, 
  
Thank you for the update.  The OCD will discard this NSL Administrative Application and close it 
within our database. 
  

Leonard Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: 505‐476‐3492 
Cell: 505‐930‐6717 
Fax: 505‐476‐3462 
E‐mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
  

From: Mike Deutsch <mike@permitswest.com>  
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 4:27 PM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Brian Wood <brian@permitswest.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Re: Fwd: NSL for DJR Carson Well No. 615H [30‐045‐35878] 
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Hi Leonard ‐  

This project has been put on indefinite hold so the NSL application can be sent back to us or discarded.   

Thanks for checking back in on this.   

Have a good weekend. 

Mike Deutsch 
Project Director 
Permits West, Inc. 
37 Verano Loop 
Santa Fe, NM 87508 
  
Office: 505-466-8120 
Mobile: 505-470-5846 
  
This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of 
addressee and may contain proprietary, confidential and/or privileged 
information.  If you are not the intended recipient, any use, copying, 
disclosure, 
dissemination or distribution is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, 
delete this communication and destroy all copies.  
On 12/11/2019 7:32 PM, Brian Wood wrote: 

  
 
 
 

Begin forwarded message: 
  
From: "Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD" <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Subject: NSL for DJR Carson Well No. 615H [30-045-35878] 
Date: December 11, 2019 at 4:33:15 PM MST 
To: "'brian@permitswest.com'" <brian@permitswest.com> 
  
Mr. Brian Woods, 
  
What is the status of the NSL application for DJR’s Carson Well No. 
615H?  That was submitted to the OCD on 09/11/18. 
  
Please update. 
  
Leonard Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: 505‐476‐3492 
Cell: 505‐930‐6717 
Fax: 505‐476‐3462 
E‐mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
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Brian Wood 
Permits West, Inc. 
37 Verano Loop, Santa Fe, NM 87508 
Phone: 505 466-8120 
Mobile: 505 699-2276 
 
 
 
 
 
  


